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Southern California Edison Company

P. O. BOX 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 91770

M. O. MEDFORD TELEPHONE
MANAGER, NUCLEAR LICENSING September 'I 6 ] 986 (818) 302-1749
3

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: G. E. Lear, Director

PWR Project Directorate No. 1
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket No. 50-206
Schedule for Investigation of Crankshaft Transient
Torsional Stress on TDI Diesel Generators
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
unit 1

Reference: Letter, Richard F. Dudley, NRC, to Kenneth P. Baskin, SCE,
dated May 27, 1986

The referenced letter requested SCE to provide a schedule for
investigation of alternatives and associated corrective actions to reduce
crankshaft transient torsional stresses on our standby diesel generators. We
are currently performing a study of alternatives and expect to determine any
necessary corrective measures by December 31, 1986. We will inform you of our
determination at that time.

If there are any questions or you require additional information,
please let me know.

Very truly yours,
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